From: John Pekala

To: Kate Logan; Katie Linscott; Kathie Howe; Lee-Anna Walker

Cc: Chris Ritchie; Kimberly Schmidt Kuwabara; Dorothy Tam; Craig Knox; Kathie Howe
Subject: FW: Correction to Letter for Deliverables of 2/23/2015

Date: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 1:26:53 PM

And a correction below. Please keep this email with the NDEP letter...

From: Christa Smaling [mailto:csmaling@ndep.nv.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 2:25 PM

To: Adam Bass ; Alison Fong; Allan DeLorme; Andrew Barnes; Andrew Steinberg ; Brenda Pohlman;
Brian Waggle; Cassandra Joseph ; Chuck Elmendorf ; Curt Richards; Dave Share ; Ebrahim Juma; Ed
Modiano; George Crouse; Greg Lovato; James Carlton Parker; Jay A Steinberg; Jeanette Daniels; Jeff
Gibson; Joanne Otani; Joe Kelly ; Joe Leedy; John Pekala; Kirk Stowers; Kurt Fehling; Kyle Gadley; Lee
Farris; Mark Paris; Mark Travers; Matt Pocernich ; Michael Long; Michael P. Friend; Nicholas Pogoncheff;
Paul Black; Paul S. Hackenberry; Paul Sundberg; Ranajit Sahu; Rebecca Shircliff ; Richard Pfarrer; Rick
Kellogg; Susan Crowley; Tanya O'Neil ; Wayne Klomp ; Weiquan Dong

Cc: James Dotchin

Subject: Correction to Letter for Deliverables of 2/23/2015

Please correct in attachment A — All Companies DVRSs Only as follows:
Kelly Schilling should be replace with Rebecca Shircliff at Neptune Inc.
e-mail address: rshirchliff@neptuneinc.com.

Thank you.

Christa Smaling

Nevada Division of Environmental Protection
2030 E Flamingo Road Suite 230

Las Vegas, NV 89119

Phone: 702-486-2850 ext 254

e-mail: csmaling@ndep.nv.gov

www.ndep.nv.gov

When fighting cancer, attitude is a little thing that makes a big difference.
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